From: Neil Duffield

Sent: 21 October 2021 09:14

To: Megan O’Mara

Subject: RE: 2021/0508 Ivy Cottage

Morning Megan,
As discussed the Porch is revised to be a small open fronted design as preferred by the conservation Officers.
| hope this is as required.

Kind regards
Neil

From: Megan O’Mara

Sent: Thursday, October 14, 2021 4:54 PM
To: Neil Duffield

Subject: 2021/0508 Ivy Cottage

Dear Neil

Thank you for the submission of the amended plans for the above application. On the whole, the
amendments are in line with the Building Conservation Officers approach, however the proposed porch
cannot be supported as it is considered to be harmful to the host building and surrounding Conservation
Area. The Building Conservation Officer explained in her previous comments that they would be minded to
support an appropriately designed lightweight open fronted structure; these comments can be viewed
online, where the Building Conservation also provided a photograph of a suitable example.



The Building Conservation Officer also comments that if the applicant is wanting an enclosed porch, they
perhaps need to rethink the proposed internal alterations, which includes the removal of an internal porch.
The existing internal porch is very characterful of the NYMs vernacular.

| trust you will therefore reconsider the design of the proposed porch in order that the application can be
considered favourably. If you have any queries, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Kind regards
Megan

Megan O’Mara
Senior Planning Officer, Development Management

North York Moors National Park Authority

The Old Vicarage, Bondgate, Helmsley, YORK, YO62 5BP
t: 01439 772700

e: planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk

w: www.northyorkmoors.org.uk

Normal Working Hours:
Mon to Fri - 9:00am to 5pm

North York Moors
National Park

CONFIDENTIALITY: The contents of this message are the views of the author, not necessarily the
views of the North York Moors National Park Authority. This is a private message intended for the
named addressee(s) only. Its contents may be confidential.

If you have received this message in error please reply to say so and then delete the message.
Any use, copying, disclosure or distribution by anyone other than the addressee is forbidden.
www.northyorkmoors.org.uk

This email has been scanned for email related threats and delivered safely by Mimecast.
For more information please visit http://www.mimecast.com




-~
~ ~ ~ ~ —~

Do not scale from this drawing. only figured dimensions are to be
taken from this drawing.
The contractor must verify all dimensions on site before
commencing any work or shop drawings.

The contractor must report any discrepancies before commencing
work. If this drawing exceeds the quantities taken in any way,
the technician is to be informed before work is initiated.

Work within the construction (design and management)
regulations 2015 is not to start until a health & safety plan has
been produced. This drawing is copyright and must not be
reproduced without consent of BHD Partnership Ltd.

CDM Regulations
Contractor must not start without 'Pre Construction Information'
from Principle Designer. If unsure contact BHD.

Contractor must agree the 'Principle Contractor' roll with the
client prior to commencement of the works.

Ensure if required under CDM2015 regulations that the project is
notified to the HSE.
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F120/10/21| CE Porch altered

E |22/09/21| CE Roof lowered, proch amended
D [29/06/21| CE Coloured

C |21/06/21| CE Amended to suit client

B |07/06/21| CE Amended to suit client

A |17/03/21| CE Issued for approval
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Architecture + Engineering

Airy Hill Manor, Waterstead Lane,
Whitby, N. Yorks. YO21 1QB.

P: +441947 604871

F: +441947 600010

E: general@bhdpartnership.com
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